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Foster, Gail 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Showers, Nancy 
Friday, May 23, 2003 2:30 PM 
Foster, Gail; Brennan, Eileen 

Subject: FW: 2003-04 Curriculum Review Committee Schedule 

This is Dr. Bob's response re: CRC schedule for 2003-04. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Powell, Robert 
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2003 2:22 PM 
To: Showers, Nancy 
Subject: RE: 2003-04 Curriculum Review Committee Schedule 

Dear Nancy, 

Along with the CER technology this Fall , ECD (Early Childhood Development) has been confirmed by professor Shelly 
Moss-Brooks. That is all to date. 

DR BOB 

-----Original Message-----
From: Showers, Nancy 
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2003 11:39 AM 
To: Powell, Robert 
Subject: 2003-04 Curriculum Review Committee Schedule 

Hello, Dr. Bob. I believe I have introduced myself via e-mail and met you at a recent meeting of the Credit versus Non­
credit committee. 

I am wondering if a schedule of the 2003-04 CRC programs for review is available. We have been in contact with 
lldiko Thomas about the Ceramic Technology review for Fall and am wondering if there are other program reviews 
scheduled for which we can prepare the data. 

I look forward to working with you. 

Nancy Showers 
Director 
OCC' s Off ice of Institutional Research 
(248) 341-2141 
(248) 232-4860 
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Oakland Community College 
Degrees Trends Report 

Ceramic Technology (CER) 
1992-93 through 2001-02 

The Degree Trends Report is developed by the Office of Institutional Research based 
on data compiled from official college records which are submitted to the State 
of Michigan for IPEDS (Integrated Post-Secondary Education System) Annual Degrees 
Conferred Report. The Degrees Trends Report examines trends of OCC degrees, 
based on specific programs. The standard format offers information on certificates and 
associate degrees awarded. In the event that a given program offers only a 
certificate or an associate degree, information describing the other type of award 
will not be provided. 

Trends over a specified period of time are illustrated by the following graphs for 
Ceramic Technology (CER) 

• Ten year trend showing the annual awards conferred in 
Ceramic Technology 

• Rate of change in annual awards conferred in 
Ceramic Technology 

• The three year Moving Mean for annual awards conferred in 
Ceramic Technology 

• Ten year trend in awards conferred collegewide. 

Questions regarding this report can be addressed to the Office of Institutional Research 
at (248) 341-2123 

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research 6117/2003 
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Oakland Community College 
Associate Degrees and Certificates Awarded 

Ceramic Technology 
1992-93 through 2001-02 

1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 

Academic Year 

I- • Certificates --Associates [ 

Academic Yr. Certificates Associates 

1992-93 0 0 
1993-94 0 0 
1994-95 0 0 
1995-96 0 I 
1996-97 0 0 
1997-98 0 1 
1998-99 0 0 
1999-00 0 0 
2000-01 0 0 
2001-02 0 

1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 

Source: OCC. Office of Institutional Research 6/1712003 
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Oakland Community College 

Three Year Moving Mean in Annual Awards 
Ceramic Technology 
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Oakland Community College 

Associate Degrees and Certificates Awarded 

College-wide 
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Oakland Community College 
Credit Hour Trends Report 

Art 
1992-93 through 2001-02 

Each year the Office of Institutional Research prepares the Credit Hour Trends report, based on 
data submitted to the State of Michigan in the annual ACS-6 (Activities Classification 
Structure) process. This report is based on each course section's official count date (1/10th Day). The 
Credit Hour Trends report examines annual (July 1 - June 30) enrollment trends of OCC 
disciplines, based on course prefix codes. 

Trends over a specified period of time are illustrated by the following graphs for 
Art. 

• Graph depicting ten year trend in student credit hours generated by 
Art 

• Graphs depicting 3-year moving mean and rate of change in student credit hours for 
Art. 

• Ten year trend in annual credit hours generated Collegewide. 

Questions regarding this report can be addressed to the Office of Institutional Research at 
(248) 341-2123. 

Source: OCC, Office of lnslitulional Research 6/17/2003 
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Oakland Community College 
Ten Year Trend in Student Credit Hours 

Art 
1992-93 through 2001-02 

1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 5-Year 10-Year 
SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH % Change % Change 

12,078 
528,686 

1993-94 

11,712 
501,553 

10,497 
471,593 

1994-95 

10,596 
451,159 

1995-96 

10,167 
443,471 

1996-97 

10,593 
431,521 

1997-98 

Academic Year 

10,596 
440,448 

10,794 
438,997 

1998-99 

11,526 
453,054 

1999-00 

12,147 
447,928 

2000-01 

14.7 
3.8 

0.6 
-15.3 

2001-02 

Source: OCC. Office of Institutional Rcsc:1rch 6/17/2003 
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Oakland Community College 
Ten Year Trend in Student Credit Hours 

College-wide 
1992-93 through 2001-02 

1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 

Academic Year 

1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 
471,593 451,159 443,471 431,521 440,448 

447,928 

1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 

1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 
438,997 453,054 447,928 

6/1712003 
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Oakland Community College 
Credit Hour Trends Report 

Ceramics 
1992-93 through 2001-02 

Each year the Office of Institutional Research prepares the Credit Hour Trends report, based on 
data submitted to the State of Michigan in the annual ACS-6 (Activities Classification 
Structure) process. This report is based on each course section's official count date (1/lOth Day). The 
Credit Hour Trends report examines annual (July 1 - June 30) enrollment trends of OCC 
disciplines, based on course prefix codes. 

Trends over a specified period of time are illustrated by the following graphs for 
Ceramics. 

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

Source: OCC, OHicc of Institutional Research 6/ 17/2003 
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
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